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Murbhy, Erin L.

From: wﬂhamrhttle@gmall com on beha!f of William R. Little lll [robert. Ilttle@gghllc com]
Sent: Tuesday November 24, 2009 2:57 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: DAVID BENNETT LLC

«-s--:--—- Forwarded message ------- -

From: William R. Little HI <robert.little@gghllc.com>
Date: Tue, Nov 24, 2009 at 1:52 PM

Subject: BSLC LLC

To: corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us

Please be advised that the new address for DAVID BENNETT LLC (L09000025018) filed on March 13,
2009
is:

4460 Legendary Dr.
Suite 400
Destin, FL 32541

The FEIN is: 26-4448106

Thanks

‘William R. Little 111

(Robert)

Director of Financial Information
Global Green Holdings, LLC
Regatta Commons

4460 Legendary Dr.

Destin, FL. 32541

(850) 837-1530

(850) 837-1700 Fax

(912) 816-0459 Cell
robert.little@gghllc.com

www.gehllc.com

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact
the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. '
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